

CHASE HAYDEN

07494472996

Email: chasehayden@hotmail.co.uk · Instagram: [@makeup_by_chase](https://www.instagram.com/makeup_by_chase)

Website: www.chasehaydenmakeup.weebly.com

An outgoing, friendly individual with a happy attitude in the workplace. Responsible and conscientious thanks to previous work experience. A passion for all aspects of the makeup and prosthetics industry with motivation to strive and succeed in personal goals and any given task. A competent collaborative team player with experience both in managing a group of individuals and working as part of a team.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2021

BLACKDOG HAIRCUTTERS,
SALON ASSISTANT, FALMOUTH

SEPTEMBER 2017 – AUGUST 2020

DR MARTENS,
SALES ASSISTANT, CAMDEN

AUGUST 2021

THIS IS THE LIFE - SHORT FILM
HEAD MUA,
DIRECTED BY JAMIE DOUGHTY

APRIL 2021

ADELAIDE - SHORT FILM
HEAD MUA,
DIRECTED BY OPHELIA VAN
WIJMEERSCH

MARCH 2021

FLINTLOCK - SHORT FILM
HEAD MUA,
DIRECTED BY GEORGE EARWICK-
ER

FEBRUARY 2020

**OCTOBER COLLECTIVE EXHIBI-
TION**
MAKEUP ARTIST

FEBRUARY 2020

READY, TEDDY? - SHORT FILM
HEAD MUA,
DIRECTED BY FLORA WILLOWS

AUGUST 2019

**AS YOU LIKE IT, QUEEN'S
THEATRE, HORNCHURCH**
MAKE-UP & WIGS DEPARTMENT

MARCH 2019

ENGLISH NATIONAL OPERA,
WORK EXPERIENCE, WIGS

FEBRUARY 2019

ANNIE THE MUSICAL TOUR,
WORK EXPERIENCE, WIGS, MAN-
CHESTER

FEBRUARY 2019

DISNEY: THE LION KING,
WORK EXPERIENCE, MAKEUP,
WEST END

FEBRUARY 2019

THE WIG STORE,
WORK EXPERIENCE

NOVEMBER 2018

DONMAR WAREHOUSE,
WORK EXPERIENCE

SEPTEMBER 2018

MAKE-UP ARTIST,
EUV MODELS, MALE PORTFOLIO
BUILD

EDUCATION & TRAINING

FALMOUTH UNIVERSITY
**PROSTHETIC EFFECTS
MA**

DISTINCTION

September 2020 - August 2021

SUSSEX DOWNS COLLEGE
- LEWES

**A2 APPLIED ART AND
DESIGN DOUBLE AWARD –
A*A**

**A2 TEXTILES – B (STU-
DENT OF THE YEAR 2017)**

September 2015 – June
2017

UAL LONDON COLLEGE
OF FASHION

**BA (HONS) HAIR, MAKE-
UP AND PROSTHETICS
FOR PERFORMANCE**

FIRST CLASS HONOURS

September 2017 - July
2020

EAST SUSSEX COLLEGE -
EASTBOURNE

**VTCT LEVEL 2 WOMEN'S
HAIRDRESSING**

September 2021 –
Present

ACHIEVEMENTS & COURSES

NATIONAL THEATRE: SPECIAL EFFECTS SHORT COURSE

- 3 Week "Warts and All" SFX Course – 2019

ROYAL OPERA HOUSE DESIGN CHALLENGE 2017

- Directors Choice Award Winner for
Hair, Wigs and Make-up for Madame
Butterfly.

BRONZE AND SILVER ARTS AWARD

- Completed 2011 – 2013

REFERENCES

AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

AVAILABILITY

WEEKDAYS AND WEEKENDS ANYTIME.

EXTRA INFORMATION

FULL CLEAN DRIVING LICENCE AND
VALID UK PASSPORT